

# S. J. McKee Archives



#### BU 1: Office of the chancellor

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions17

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	Series
Series Number:	1
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	ca. 1954 - ca. 1997
Physical Description:	30 photographs 25 at 3.5" x 8" (color and b/w); 5 at 8"x10" (b/w); 3 magnates; 1 plaque (8 x 3 cm)

History /

Biographical:

The chancellor is the titular head of the university and confers all degrees. Where possible the Chancellor also attends official functions on behalf of the University and may take on special projects keeping with the goals of the University. According to "The Brandon University Act 1998," there is to be a chancellor of the university elected by the senate for a term of three years; the chancellor continues to hold office after his or her term expires until re-elected or until a successor is elected; the chancellor is eligible for re-election; and if a vacancy occurs in the office of chancellor before the end of the term, the successor elected to replace the incumbent chancellor is to hold office for the remainder of the incumbent's term.

BRANDON UNIVERSITY CHANCELLORS:

MAITLAND B. STEINKOPF (1967-1970)

Maitland B. Steinkopf (September 10, 1912 - 1970) was born in Winnipeg, Manitoba. He was educated at the University of Manitoba, and was called to the Manitoba Bar in December 1936. He served in the Canadian armed forces in World War Two, as a Private in the Queen's Own Cameron Highlanders and a Lieutenant Colonel with the R.C.O.C. He later founded the Canada West Shoe Manufacturing Company, and was a president of several companies including Bonded Investments Ltd., L.H. Packard Co. Ltd., Dayton Shoe Mfg. Col. Ltd., and the Tel Aviv Hilton Hotel. Steinkopf was a member of the Canada Israel Development Corporation, and served as chairman of State of Israel bonds in Manitoba. He was also an honorary counsel with the government of Czechoslovakia until 1948. Prior to his election, he assisted the Roblin government in land-development for cultural projects.

Steinkopf was elected to the Manitoba legislature in the 1962 provincial election as a member of Dufferin Roblin's Progressive Conservative government and was appointed to cabinet on June 12, 1963, as Provincial Secretary and Minister of Public Utilities. He later resigned his position and his seat in the legislature as a result of being implicated in a controversial land assembly payment. He was re-elected and re-appointed to the Cabinet in 1964. Steinkopf did not run for re-election in 1966. He later served as chair of the Manitoba Centennial Centre Corporation, which established a Maitland Steinkopf Youth Fund in 1972 for students in the arts.

Steinkopf married Helen Katz of Chicago and they had six children. He died suddenly in 1970 of a heart attack.

THE HONOURABLE STANLEY HOWARD KNOWLES (November 1970 - November 1990)

Stanley Knowles (June 18, 1908 - June 9, 1997) graduated from Brandon College in 1930, received his B.Div. from the University of Winnipeg in 1933, and was ordained by the United Church of Canada. Until 1940, he was a minister in Winnipeg churches. He organized public forums and created radio programs on social themes. He spoke for the Co-operative Commonwealth Federation (CCP), becoming its chairman, then provincial secretary, for Manitoba.

In 1942, Knowles was elected to the House of Commons as MP for Winnipeg North Centre. He was an MP from 1942 until 1958, was re-elected in 1962 and served until 1984. Throughout his political career, he struggled for a decent life and income for older people. He was instrumental in amending the industrial relations bill so that legal strikes did not interfere with employee pension rights, eliminating the "means test" from the Old Age Security Act and indexing the Canadian Pension Plan and Civil Security Pensions. He played a major role in creating the New Democratic Party in 1961, presiding over the founding convention. He was the Deputy Leader of that party from 1962-84.

In 1970, Knowles became Chancellor of Brandon University and in 1990, was designated Chancellor emeritus. He became an honorary member of Canada's Privy Council in 1979, and was awarded the Order of Canada in 1984.

THE HONOURABLE JUDGE RONALD D. BELL (1990 - October 1996)

Ronald Dean Bell was born in Deloraine, Manitoba and graduated from Brandon College in 1951. He received his law degree from the University of Manitoba in 1955. Bell worked for several years as a solicotor for the Department of National Revenue, Taxation Division and as a partner in the Calgary law firm Fenerty & Co. He was appointed Queen's Counsel in 1976, and in 1978, he formed Bell Felesky Flynn, a law practice focusing on taxation. In 1991, Bell was appointed Judge of the Tax Court of Canada.

Throughout his distinguised career, Bell has continued to support Brandon University. In addition to his duties as Chancellor, he has also served on various BU boards and worked tirelessly to promote the institution. He also made siginificant financial contributions to improve physical structures, programs and student scholarships, including the establishment of the R.D. Bell Schoalrship and the R.D. Bell String Scholarships. The R.D. Bell Hall in the Queen Elizabeth II music building was named in his honour, as was the Bell Tower atop the orginal Brandon College building, which is now part of Clark Hall. Justice Bell recieved an Honorary Degree from Brandon University at the spring 2006 convocation and is presently Chancellor emeritus.

#### DR. KEVIN KAVANAGH (November 1996 - October 2002)

Born and raised in Brandon, Kevin Kavanagh graduated from Brandon Collegiate Institute in 1950, and completed his commerce degree at the University of Manitoba in 1953. That same year he joined the Group Insurance Division of the Great-West Life Assurance Company. From 1978-1992, he served as president and CEO of that organization. During his career, Kavanagh has also served on various provincial and national boards, including the Royal Winnipeg Ballet, National Leasing Group, Winnipeg Airports authority, the Conference Board of Canada, the Crown Corporations Council and the Canadian Life and Health Insurance Association Inc. Kavanagh was also a member of the Roblin Commission. In 1996, he was named the fourth Chancellor of Brandon University, and in addition to his duties as Chancellor, he has been involved with the university as a member of the Brandon University Foundation and as a member of the Corporate Challenge Campaign. In September 2006, the courtyard between Clark Hall and the George T. Richardson building was renamed The Kavanagh Courtyard in honour of Kavanagh and his wife in recognition of their vision and leadership with

Brandon University and their dedication to the advancement of post-secondary education.

In 1963, Kavanagh married his wife Els, and together they had two children: Jennifer and Sean. At present, (July 2007), Kevin Kavanagh is Chancellor Emeritus of Brandon University.

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE EDWARD R. SCHREYER (November 1, 2002 - present)

Edward Schreyer was born on December 21, 1935 in Beausejour, Manitoba. He studied at United College, St. John's College and the University of Manitoba, receiving a Bachelor of Pedagogy in 1959, a Bachelor of Education in 1962, a Master of Arts in International Relations and a second Master of Arts in Economics in 1963. From 1962 to 1965, Schreyer taught International Relations at St. Paul's College. On June 30, 1960, Schreyer married Lily Schulz. The couple had two daughters, Lisa and Karmel, and two sons, Jason and Tobin.

Schreyer was elected to the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba in 1958, as a member of the Manitoba Co-operative Communwealth Federation, representing the rural consituency of Brokenhead. In 1965 he resigned to run successfully for the House of Commons. In 1969, Schreyer returned to provincial politics as leader of the New Democratic Party of Manitoba. He led his party to victory in the 1969 provincial election, and served as Premier of Manitoba from 1969 until 1977.

Schreyer was appointed Governor General in 1979 by Pierre Trudeau. That same year, he was made a Companion of the Order of Canada along with his wife Lily Schreyer. As Governor General, Schreyer championed women's issues, the environment, and official bilingualism. He established the Governor General's Award in Commemoration of the "Persons Case," instituted the Governor General's Conservation Awards (1981), and presided over the first Governor General's Canadian Study Conference. Schreyer retired as Governor General in 1984.

Later in 1984, Schreyer was sworn into the Privy Council and was subsequently appointed Canadian High Commissioner to Australia, Papua New Guinea, and the Solomon Islands, and as ambassador to Vanuatu. He held those positions until 1988. Returning to Manitoba, Schreyer worked as a national representative of Habitat for Humanity. In 2006, he was acclaimed as the NDP candidate in Selkirk-Interlake for the 2006 federal election.

Edward Schreyer became Chancellor of Brandon University in November 2002, and his term was extended in 2005 until October 31, 2008.

HENRY CHAMP (November 1, 2008 - October 31, 2011)

Henry Champ was born in Brandon, Manitoba in 1939. He attended Brandon College in 1957 and 1958.

Scope and Content:

At present (July 2007), the series consists of the Stanley Knowles collection (accession 61-1997).

Notes:	Administrative information in the History/Bio field was taken from "The Brandon University Act (1998)" at: http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/statutes/1998/c04898e.php (December 2005) and from: http://alumni.brandonu.ca/alumniNews/images/BU_Alumni_News05.pdf. Biographical information for Maitland Steinkopf was taken from http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maitland_Steinkopf (December 2005). Biographical information for Stanley Knowles was taken from: http://www.mcmaster.ca/ua/alumni/gallery/G129664.htm (December 2005) and from: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stanley_Knowles (December 2005). Biographical information for Bell was taken from Brandon University calendars and the spring/summer 2006 issue of Alumni News. Biograpical information for Kavanaugh was taken from Brandon University calendars. Biographical information for Edward Schreyer was taken from: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Edward_Schreyer (December 2005).
Name Access:	Maitland Steinkopf
	Stanley Knowles
	Ronald Bell
	Kevin Kavanaugh
	Edward Schreyer
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds



#### BU 4: Office of the vice-president

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions137

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	Series
Series Number:	4
GMD:	multiple media
Physical Description:	approximately 7.84 m

Biographical:

See RG 6, sub-series 4.1 Vice-President (Academic and Research) and 4.2 Vice-President (Administration and Finance) for history/bio information.

Scope and Content:

Series consists of records generated and collected by the Office of the Vice-President in the course of performing its functions. The fonds has been divided into two sub-series, including: (1) Vice-President (Academic and Research); and (2) Vice-President (Administration and Finance).

Notes: A portion (2.3 m) of the records in this series are unprocessed.

Storage Location: RG 6 Brandon University fonds

Arrangement:

Chronological.



### Brandon College plate 1901

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8617

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.3
Item Number:	32
Item Number Range:	32
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	2008
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	Excellent

Custodial History:

This plate was the property of Edna and Carl Bjarnason. It was in their possession for some fifty years prior to its donation to the University on October, 2005. The Development Office took possession of the plate at that time and transferred it to the Archives in March 2008.

Scope and Content:

The plate measures 26 cm in diameter and is white with blue glazing. The centre of the plate depicts the Brandon College Original Building and the words "Brandon College, Brandon Manitoba." The outside of the plate is a flower motif. On the back of the plate, in the same blue as the front, are the words "Canadian View Series, Brandon Manitoba." There is also a trademark of a bird with a banner reading "Trademark England."

Notes:	Part of BU 16.3 Artifacts - other.
Name Access:	Carl Bjarnason
	Edna Bjarnason
Subject Access:	Brandon College
Related Material:	RG 6, 16.3, Item 14



### Brandon University

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3653

RG 6 Brandon University fonds
File
4.2
75
multiple media
1967
1 file

Scope and Content:

File consists of miscellaneous documents related to Brandon University, including Schedule "A" referred to in Order-in-Council No. 50/67, definitions of various words associated with University activities, Annex 1 of the program for Princess' visit to Brandon College Campus, a list of reports approved by the Provisional Senate of Brandon University, a drawing of Brandon College Campus, a copy of Bill 71, a newsclipping and information on the University status celebration.

Storage Location:

RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series 4: Office of the Vice-President 4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance) Box 2



#### City of Brandon

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3747

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	File
Series Number:	4.2
File Number:	167
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1966-1970
Physical Description:	1 file
Scope and Content:	

File consists of correpondence, blueprints, by-laws, standing committee lists, contracts, notices of amendment and intention, and financial information.

 Storage Location:
 RG 6 Brandon University fonds

 Series 4: Office of the Vice-President

 4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance)

 Box 5



#### Brandon University scarf

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8174

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	27
Item Number Range:	27
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	post 1967
Physical Description:	1 item
History /	
Biographical:	

The Brandon University scarf was custom designed by William Chelsea. The design was called "Corner with a Core."

Scope and Content:

Item is white polyester scarf measuring 53 x 57 cm. The scarf has two thick blue bands, with a thinner gold band in between, running around its edges. Each corner bearsh the Brandon University crest in blue, circled by the words Brandon University Brandon Manitoba Canada 67 in gold. The centre of the scarf has a diamond made of two thin blue strips with a thicker gold strip in between. The diamond has the same crests and wording in each corner.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel. History/Bio information from the
	Summer 1980 issue of Alumni News.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
	Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
	16.2 Artifacts - apparel
	Box 2



# Brandon College plate

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8615

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.3
Item Number:	31
Item Number Range:	31
GMD:	multiple media
GMD: Date Range:	multiple media 1901
	•
Date Range:	1901

This plate was the property of Edna and Carl Bjarnason. it was in their possession for some fifty years prior to its donation to the University on October, 2005. The Development Office took possession of the plate at that time and transferred it to the archives in March 2008.

Scope and Content:

The plate measures 26 cm in diameter and is white with blue glazing. The centre of the plate depicts the Brandon College Original Building and the words "Brandon College, Brandon Manitoba." The outside of the plate is a flower motif. On the back of the plate, in the same blue as the front, are the words "Canadian View Series, Brandon Manitoba." There is also a trademark of a bird with a banner reading "Trademark England."

Notes:	Part of BU 16.3 Artifacts - other.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
	Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
	16.3 Artifacts - other
	Reading room display case
Related Material:	RG 6, 16.3, Item 14



### Brandon College beanie

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4569

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	1
Item Number Range:	1
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	pre-1967
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

The beanie measures 17 cm in diameter and is approximately 11 cm tall. It is composed of alternating bands of blue and gold felt. The initials "BC" appear on the front of the beanie.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.1 Artifacts - apparel.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
	Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
	16.2 Artifacts - apparel
	Box 1



#### Brandon College beanie

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4570

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	2
Item Number Range:	2
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	pre-1967
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

The beanie measures 20 cm in diameter and is approximately 8 cm tall. It is composed of alternating bands of blue and gold felt and has a blue felt loop at the peak. The initials "BC" appear on the front of the beanie.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.2 Artifacts - apparel Box 1



# Brandon College ring

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4573

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	20
Item Number Range:	20
GMD:	multiple media
GMD: Date Range:	multiple media 1963
	•
Date Range:	1963

The ring is a rectangular gold class ring from 1963, with the Brandon College shield of arms on the top of the ring. The numbers "19" and "63" are engraved on the shoulders of the ring. The ring is in a gray velvet jewellery box from Zeke's Jewellers.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
	Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
	16.2 Artifacts - apparel
	Box 2



# Brandon College spade

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4577

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.3
Item Number:	8
Item Number Range:	8
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1900
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

The spade was presented to Mrs. William Davies on the occasion of laying the cornerstone of Brandon College (Original Building), July 13th, 1900. The spade is approximately 16.5 cm long and is missing its handle. It is composed of silver, but appears to have been gold plated at one point as there are patches of gold over top of the silver base.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.3 Artifacts - other. The spade tarnishes (polished October 2006).
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.3 Artifacts - other Reading room display case



# Brandon College plate

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4583

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.3
Item Number:	14
Item Number Range:	14
GMD:	multiple media
GMD: Date Range:	multiple media 1901
	·
Date Range:	1901

The plate measures 26 cm in diameter and is white with blue glazing. The centre of the plate depicts the Brandon College Original Building and the words "Brandon College, Brandon Manitoba." The outside of the plate is a flower motif. On the back of the plate, in the same blue as the front, are the words "Canadian View Series, Brandon Manitoba." There is also a trademark of a bird with a banner reading "Trademark England."

Notes:	Part of BU 16.3 Artifacts - other.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
	Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
	16.3 Artifacts - other
	Reading room display case
Related Material:	RG 6, 16.3, Item 34

S. J. McKee Archives



### Brandon University plate

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4584

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.3
Item Number:	15 a-c
Item Number Range:	15
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1974
Physical Description:	3 items
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

The three plates are identical and measure 26.5 cm in diameter. They were made to celebrate Brandon University's 75th Anniversary (899-1974). The plates are primarily white with a faint blue or green outer edge. In the centre is a picture of the University campus looking south from 18th Street; the Brandon University sign, the Drama building (originally the Science building and currently the Knowles-Douglas Student Union building), the Brodie building and McMaster Hall are all visible. "75th Anniversary 1899-1974" is on the back of each plate in gold lettering.

Notes: Part of BU 16.3 Artifacts - other.

Storage Location: RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.3 Artifacts - other Reading room display case



# Brandon College jacket

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4587

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	7
Item Number Range:	7
Accession Number:	30-2006
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1963
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good

Custodial History:

Kay Smith (nee Oliver) donated this item, along with items 5 and 6 from RG 6, sub-series 16.2 (Artifacts - apparel) to the Archives in May of 2003. She graduated from Brandon College in 1953 and again in 1955.

Scope and Content:

The jacket is a blue felt lettermans jacket with yellow buttons, yellow leather side pockets and blue and yellow stripped cuffs. On the upper left side is a variation of the Brandon College shield of arms and a banner reading "Brandon College." Athletic letters for swimming and basketball, received for playing varsity, are located on either side of the buttons at the bottom of the jacket. A band reading "Arts 63" is located on the upper right sleeve.

Notes:	Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel. Jacket was drycleaned in October 2006.
Storage Location:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.2 Artifacts - apparel Box 1



#### Brandon College crests

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4910

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	8-10
Item Number Range:	8-10
Accession Number:	13-2007
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	ca. 1947
Physical Description:	3 items
Physical Condition:	The largest crest has a couple of holes in the background.

Custodial History:

Items were accessioned in 2007 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Consists of three blue and gold Brandon College crests made from felt. Two are circular in shape, measuring 4.25" and 3.75" across. The third is oval in shape, measuring 4 x 3.5". All three are composed of the letters "B" and "C" in gold and intertwined on a blue background. The two circular crests also have a gold border.

 Notes:
 Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel.

 Storage Location:
 RG 6 Brandon University fonds

 Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts
 16.2 Artifacts - apparel

Box 1



#### Brandon University fonds

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions16

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Creator:	Brandon University
Description Level:	Fonds
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1967 - present
History /	
Biographical:	

Brandon University received its charter on June 5, 1967, on the occasion of the visit of Her Royal Highness Princess Alexandra and the Honourable Angus Ogilvie. The institution has its roots in Brandon College, which was established in 1899, by the Baptist Convention of Manitoba and the Northwest Territories and was administered by that authority until 1938. During these years it was an affiliate, first of the University of Manitoba and, from 1911 to 1938, of McMaster University. In 1938, it became a non-denominational affiliate of the University of Manitoba, under a board of directors elected by the Brandon College Corporation, and it continued as such until it was made a provincial university in 1967.

1967-1968 was the first year of operation as Brandon University.

\_\_\_\_\_

The University is a co-educational, non-denominational, government-supported institution within the Province of Manitoba. It is a member of the Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada (AUCC) and the Association of Commonwealth Universities (ACU).

As stated in The Brandon University Act (1998), the purposes and objects of the university are: (a) the advancement of learning and the creation, preservation and dissemination of knowledge; and (b) the intellectual, social, ethical and physical development and improvement of its students and employees and of society. To further its purposes and objects the university may: (a) establish and maintain such colleges, faculties, schools, institutes, departments, chairs and courses of instruction as the board considers appropriate; (b) give instruction and training in all branches of learning; (c) grant degrees, including honorary degrees, diplomas and certificates of proficiency; (d) provide facilities for original research in every branch of learning, and conduct or facilitate the conducting of such research; and (e) generally promote and carry on the work of a university.

The mission statement of the University is to shape the whole person and enable students to make a positive difference as citizens and leaders. In a welcoming and supportive setting, the University emphasizes research, scholarship, critical thinking, performance, artistic creation, communication and participation, as a means of imparting value and meaning to society and contributing to the public good. The University nurtures and develops excellence in its programs, attracts an outstanding faculty, defends academic freedom, preserves knowledge and sustains a scholarly community where cultural differences are valued. The University strives to complement its primary mission of teaching and research by sharing the expertise of its staff, its information resources and its facilities with the greater community.

#### PROGRAM EVOLUTION:

1967 Brandon College became Brandon University with authority to grant degrees 1998 The Brandon University Act was passed by the Manitoba Legislature, replacing the Brandon University Regulations

#### Arts:

1902 First Arts graduates
1975 B.A. (4 year Specialist) degree
1983 B.A. (4 year General) degree
1990 Major in Business Administration
1991 Minor in Women's Studies
1992 Minor in Aboriginal Art
1996 Major in Business Administration (4 year)
1997 4 year Bachelor of Business Admin

#### Science:

1975 B.Sc. (4 year Spec)1983 B.Sc. (4 year General)1986 Post-Diploma degree for Registered Nurses and Registered Psychiatric Nurses1995 4 year degree in Psychiatric Nursing

#### Education:

1952 Ed courses offered for the first time
1967 B.Ed. (5 year)
1969 B.Teaching (3 year)
1972 Project for the Education of Native Teachers (PENT) initiated
1974 Brandon University Northern Teacher Education Program (BUNTEP) initiated
1978 B.Ed (4 year)
1981 B.Teaching (3 year) discontinued as at October 17, 1981
1988 Concurrent B.Music/B.Ed (AD) degree program
1990 M.Ed.

1994 Brandon University Hutterian Education Programme (BUHEP) initiated

Music: 1906 Dept of Music (Conservatory) established 1973 B.Mus. (4 year General) 1977 B.Mus. (5 year Music Education) 1980 Master of Music Degree offered for the first time in Manitoba 1988 Concurrent B.Music/B.Ed (AD) degree program

Health Studies:

1998 School of Health Studies created and assumes responsibility for Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Bachelor of Science in Mental Health and Bachelor of Science in Psychiatric Nursing

Interdisciplinary degree programs: 1972 B.G.S. 1998 Masters degree in Rural Development 1998 Bachelor of First Nations and Aboriginal Counselling degree program

On December 19, 1985, the Board of Governors approved a set of recommendations regarding the administrative structure of the university. The recommendations renamed, abolished and instituted a number of positions at Brandon University.

#### Custodial History:

Records in the fonds were in the possession of the President's Office until 1980, at which point they were transferred to the McKee Archives upon its creation. Subsequently, additional records have been transferred from the President's Office, the Senate Office and some faculties. Most records transferred after 1980 have separate accession numbers.

#### Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of sixteen series, including: (1) Office of the Chancellor; (2) Board of Governors; (3) Office of the President; (4) Office of the Vice-President; (5) Office of the Registrar; (6) Brandon University Senate; (7) Faculties and Schools; (8) Library Services; (9) Department of Extension; (10) Office of Development; (11) Brandon University Foundation; (12) Student Services; (13) Miscellaneous Publications; (14) Brandon University Students' Union (BUSU); (15) Brandon University Faculty Association (BUFA); and (16) Brandon University/College Artifacts.

Notes:

Information for the History/Bio field was taken from Brandon University calendars 1967-2006, the Brandon University website (December 2005) and an article in "The Quill" (January 9, 1986). Description by Christy Henry, unless otherwise noted.



#### Brandon University site development

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3737

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds	
Description Level:	File	
Series Number:	4.2	
File Number:	155	
GMD:	multiple media	
Date Range:	1969-1970	
Physical Description:	1 file	
Scope and Content:		
File consists of correspondence, receipts, the fifth draft of the town planning scheme - City of Brandon and memos.		

Storage Location:

RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Series 4: Office of the Vice-President
4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance)
Box 5



# Brandon University capital development

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3845

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	File
Series Number:	4.2
File Number:	261
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	1970-1971
Physical Description:	1 file

Scope and Content:

File consists of correspondence and reports on the Campus Development program (including a drawing of the campus).

Storage Location:

RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series 4: Office of the Vice-President 4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance) Box 6



### Brandon College literary badge

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4582

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	4
Item Number Range:	4
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	pre-1967
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

The badge is 9 cm wide and 11 cm long. It is composed of blue felt with gold embrodery and is shield shaped. It has scalloped edges and a quill and inkwell design underneath the "Literary" banner. The back of the badge has a stamp that reads "Smith's Crests, 464 Fairford (?) W., Moose Jaw, Sask."

Notes:

Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel.

Storage Location:

RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.2 Artifacts - apparel Reading room display case



### Brandon College sweater (blue)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4585

Part Of:	RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	16.2
Item Number:	5
Item Number Range:	5
Accession Number:	30-2006
GMD:	multiple media
Date Range:	ca. 1953
Physical Description:	1 item
Physical Condition:	good

Custodial History:

Kay Smith (nee Oliver) donated this item, along with items 6 and 7 from RG 6, sub-series 16.2 (Artifacts - apparel) to the Archives in May of 2003. She graduated from Brandon College in 1953 and again in 1955.

Scope and Content:

The sweater is a blue cardigan with seven blue buttons, two front pockets and two gold bands on the upper left arm.

 Notes:
 Part of BU 16.2 Artifacts - apparel. Sweater was drycleaned in October 2006.

 Storage Location:
 RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series16: Brandon University/College artifacts 16.2 Artifacts - apparel Box 1